

Eastern NC Shag Club

Monthly meeting

March 7, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Brenda Brooks. Flyers for upcoming events were posted. The club has huggies, license plates, decals, and t-shirts for sale. A motion was made to lower the prices on the decals to \$3.00 or 2 for \$5.00. The motion was seconded and it was approved. There were no additions to the agenda.

Minutes-A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was second and the minutes were approved.

Vice-President-Edna Denton had no report.

Treasurer's report-Helen Pase has resigned from the position of treasurer of the club and also the club. Dave Walker and Rod Stem audit the books and everything was ok. The balance is a lower than last year. The club has a balance of \$2259.00 and Sue Hallow fund has \$805.00 giving a total of \$3064.00. Cynthia Cox will take care of the treasurer job until the end of the year.

Standing Committee Reports

Ways & Means- Billy Layton would check on names on trailer.

Social Committee- Mardi Gras-Tickets are for sale \$10.00 a piece. The Mardi Gras is on April 9, 2016. St. Patrick's Day-Brenda Brooks stated that we would have a small party at Tie-breakers on 3-13-16. Please bring desserts and wear green.

E-mails and Website- Edna Denton had no report.

Remembrance- Cynthia Cox reported that 1 Get Well card was sent to Jana Haslip.

Membership- Mike Folk had 9 applications to be voted on. A motion was made, second, and voted to accept new members giving the club a total of 209 members.

Special Committees

DJ Report- Jackie stated 3-17-16 would be the last Thursday for Jack's Tavern. Robbie would be playing at 7 guy's birthday party at Graham's party house on Hwy 43.

Sue Hallow Memoria Celebration- Maggie Gregg and Brenda Brooks will head up this committee. The fund raiser may be at Brook valley country club in late August or September.

Unfinished Business

Adding names to Shag Club trailer- Checking prices.

By-laws Revision- Posted on web-site vote on in April.

New Business

Review date and time for monthly meeting- The meeting has been change to the 2nd Tuesday of the month.

Party at Pirates' Cove for Spring S.O.S-A discussion was held and a motion was made to join the Thursday party at Pirate's Cove. The motion was second and a vote was taken, and it was approved.

Announcements

The next meeting will be April 12, 2016. Everyone was invited to a birthday party for Pat Stall at Pamlico Plantation on March 12.2016 7-10.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting, seconded, and approved.

Respectfully submit,

Deborah Linton

Secretary